
 

 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #31620-06816 
AMENDMENT #2  

LINE OF CREDIT SERVICES 
 
 
DATE: June 19, 2015 
 
RFP # 31620-06816 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. THDA’s responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this RFP. 
 

Any restatement of RFP text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change 
in the actual wording of the RFP document. 
 
 
 
RESPONDENT QUESTION / COMMENT THDA RESPONSE 

1  
What kind of pricing did THDA have in mind for 
the line? 

Or is it the intent of THDA for each bank to be as 
creative as possible in pricing the line of credit?   

The objective of the line of credit is to lower the carrying 
cost of THDA’s FHA foreclosed loan receivable.  
Therefore, each respondent should submit its best 
combination of interest rates and fees that it believes will 
best meet this objective. 

2  
It is listed in the RFP that THDA might select one 
or more providers for the line(s); what is the 
minimum line amount that THDA will consider 
from a lender? 

It is THDA’s preference to have one (1) provider for the full 
$25 million line of credit for ease of administration.  In the 
event THDA does not receive such a responsive proposal, 
consideration will be given to proposals offering a 
minimum $12.5 million line of credit. 

3  
Can the FHA claims (or servicer purchases) go 
directly into a "lockbox" upon receipt, dedicated to 
first pay any debt service on the Line of Credit, 
and released to THDA only upon extinguishing or 
paying off the Warehousing Line?   

As stated in the RFP, the line(s) of credit principal and 
interest will be repaid using FHA insurance claims 
proceeds.  FHA claims proceeds are and will be 
transmitted from HUD to TDHA via ACH and deposited 
into THDA’s operating account.  The proceeds are then 
distributed to the appropriate accounts for each relevant 
bond issue or program. 

4  
Is there any elaboration available on the language 
such a THDA guarantee would take?  Does the 
guarantee from the Agency lean only on Operating 
Fund assets, or can Resolution wealth be put to 
this use?   

a) If the Resolution wealth can be relied upon, 
please provide an overview of any process 
required to access such Resolution resources?   
 

The line of credit will be repaid using FHA claims proceeds 
received by THDA.  THDA will use its financial strength to 
repay any remaining principal and interest owed. 



RESPONDENT QUESTION / COMMENT THDA RESPONSE 
b) If the Resolution wealth cannot be relied upon, 
can you confirm that for purposes of evaluating 
the sources or repayment we should be looking at 
the Supplementary Schedule of Net Position in the 
Audited Financials, and specifically the Operating 
Group and/or Mortgage Finance Program?  And 
can you confirm that the Operating Group and  
Mortgage Finance Program represents THDA's 
unrestricted assets, liabilities and equity? 

5   
Has THDA provided a similar THDA guarantee on 
other payments?  If so, can you please provide an 
overview of the other commitments (size, maturity, 
etc.)?  What are the sources of revenues that 
THDA would utilize to meet such guarantees?   

THDA has not provided a similar guarantee.  The line of 
credit will be repaid using FHA claims proceeds received 
by THDA. 

6   
What is the (average) time from submission of 
claim by THDA to FHA to receipt of payment?  (A 
range?  Elaboration of factors that bear on time 
frame?) 

Servicers submit claims as required by the Servicer 
Agreement.  Approximately 6 months post-foreclosure is 
what the data indicates.  Property conditions and repairs 
may influence this time frame. 

 

7  
Please provide details of THDA's servicing policy 
for delinquent and foreclosed loans?  On what day 
of delinquency does the foreclosure process 
begin?  What is THDA's policy on workouts?  How 
many loans ($ and #) have entered into a workout, 
and what is the post workout performance?  Is it 
possible that any foreclosed loans would be 
purchased onto the line of credit and then would 
be subject to a workout whereby the loans would 
be long-term?  If so, what resources could be 
used to purchase these long-term loans off the 
credit facility? 

THDA’s Servicer Agreement requires our Servicers to 
follow all insurer and guarantor guidelines and comply with 
all requires federal, state, and local laws, rules, and 
regulations applicable to servicing. 

The line of credit will be used to purchase FHA loans that 
have completed the foreclosure process and the property 
sold at the foreclosure sale. 

8  
Has THDA experienced denial of claims from 
HUD?  What were the causes of these claims 
denials?  If servicer related, did the servicer 
purchase the loans? 

THDA Servicers are required to purchase the loan if the 
FHA claim is denied by FHA for servicer-related reasons. 

9   
Does Magna Bank have a servicer rating?  (Or a 
public rating to help determine financial 
capability?) 

Respondents should contact Magna Bank for this 
information. 

10  
Has THDA experienced unexpected losses / non-
payment of claims?  If so, why? 

FHA guarantees the principal and interest on the loan it 
insures.  The relevant Bond Resolutions have borne 
losses, if any. 

11  
THDA has in the past made sizable fund 
payments to the State of Tennessee.  How are the 
size and frequency of such payments determined?   

No THDA resources have been redirected or transferred 
to the State General Fund to close out any fiscal year 
since the fiscal year ending June 30, 2002. 
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RESPONDENT QUESTION / COMMENT THDA RESPONSE 

12  What is rationale for two optional one-year 
renewals? 

 

The two optional one-year renewals provide some 
program flexibility, given market conditions cannot be 
predicted. 

13  Is the term loan conversion option to mature within 
a five-year time frame; or, would the term loan be 
in addition to the initial five year revolver 
commitment? 

 

The term loan will be a separate loan agreement, and its 
maturity will be in addition to the line of credit term. 

14  Given no clean-up provision, along with request 
for term out option, what circumstances will cause 
a “build-up” of outstandings on the revolver?   

 

Increases and decreases in monthly foreclosed loan 
activity, as well as acceleration or delays in the receipt of 
FHA claims proceeds, will cause fluctuations the line of 
credit balance outstanding.   

15  What is anticipated line utilization? 

 

THDA anticipates an initial draw ranging from $20 million 
to $25 million.  Subsequent use cannot be predicted. 

16  Will it be possible to match principal advances 
with principal pay-downs by specific property or by 
a specific “batch of properties”? 

 

THDA does not have this capability. 

17  Are two $25MM revolvers with two different banks 
anticipated to be selected in this process?  Or, is 
the authorization available to increase the line as 
needed with the selected bank? 

 

Current authorization is for a $25 million line of credit. 

18  If the THDA decides two utilize two $25 million 
revolvers, will it be possible for each bank to 
obtain an assignment of FHA proceeds and place 
the proceeds in a shared account which the bank 
controls? 

If more than one provider is selected, THDA may contract 
with a third-party administrator for the disbursement of 
principal, interest, and fee payments. 

19  Can the THDA produce reports reflecting low-to-
moderate income households supported by the 
Agency (and by location)? If these reports are 
available, can they be provided to the Bank on a 
quarterly basis? 

No.  However, THDA produces reports that are posted on 
our website.  Such reports include Consolidated Planning, 
County Level Data, Economic Impact, Foreclosure 
Trends, Home Sale Price Data, THDA Program Data, 
Single Family Programs, Tennessee Housing Market, and 
other Research Publications.  Additionally, THDA posts 
information regarding Audit, Financial Statements, Official 
Statements, Quarterly Bond Disclosure, and Investments, 
some of which may be posted to EMMA as required. 
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RESPONDENT QUESTION / COMMENT THDA RESPONSE 

20  Please provide a list of the banks that received an 
invitation to respond the RFP. 

The following were provided email notice of the RFP: 

Ameris Bank, Avenue Bank, BancorpSouth Bank, Bank of 
Cleveland, Bank of Jackson, Bank of New York, Bank of 
Putnam County, Bank of Tennessee, Capital Bank, Citi, 
Citizens Bank, Citizens National Bank Athens, 
Commercial Bank & Trust, Cumberland Bank & Trust, 
Evolve Bank & Trust, F&M Bank, Farmers Bank, Farmers 
Banks & Trust (Tennessee Bank &Trust), Federal Home 
Loan Bank, Fidelity Homestead Savings Bank, Financial 
Federal Bank, First Advantage Bank, First Citizens Banks, 
First Citizens National Bank, First Federal Savings Bank-
Dickson, First National Bank of McMinnville, First National 
Bank of Pulaski, First National Bank of Tennessee, First 
State Bank, First Tennessee, FirstBank, Franklin Synergy 
Bank, Home Federal Savings Bank of Tennessee, JP 
Morgan, Magna Bank dba First Trust Mortgage, Paragon 
National Bank, Patriot Bank, Pinnacle National Bank, 
Raymond James, RBC, Regions Bank, Reliant Bank, 
Renasant Bank, Security Bank/Dyersburg, Security 
Federal Savings Bank, Southern Heritage Bank, SunTrust, 
Tennessee State Bank, TriStar Bank, Triumph Bank, 
TrustMark National Bank, United Community Bank, US 
Bank, Wells Fargo, and Wilson Bank & Trust . 

Additionally a notice of the RFP was placed with the 
Tennessee Bankers Association. 

21  If possible, will the THDA provide a copy of the 
RFP in Word format to facilitate providing the 
requested information without having to retype the 
questions? 

No.  

22  What is the historical and/or projected average 
usage under the proposed $25,000,000 line of 
credit? 

THDA does not have any history with the use of a line of 
credit but anticipates an initial draw ranging from $20 
million to $25 million.  Subsequent use cannot be 
predicted  

23  How often are the foreclosed loans purchased by 
THDA, all at once, monthly, quarterly, etc? 

Foreclosure sale dates are determined by the Servicer, 
and foreclosure sales can occur daily.  THDA anticipates 
monthly drawdowns and repayments. 

24  What is the typical time it takes for THDA to 
convey the foreclosed properties to HUD once it 
purchases the foreclosed loan? 

THDA’s Servicers are required, per the Servicing 
Agreement, to comply with all FHA guidelines, including 
timelines regarding property conveyance to HUD.  FHA 
guidelines allow the time to convey properties to HUD to 
be extended with written HUD approval, if it becomes 
necessary to correct a title defect or some other legitimate 
event delays conveyance. 

25  What is the typical turn-around from the time the 
requirements are met for insurance 
reimbursement (foreclosure and conveyance of 
the property) and actual receipt of the insurance 
proceeds? 

The weighted average age of the receivables is 
approximately 186 days.  
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RESPONDENT QUESTION / COMMENT THDA RESPONSE 

26  How are the FHA Insurance proceeds made to 
THDA?  Will the proceeds be applied directly to 
the line of credit or will the proceeds come into the 
operating (or similar) account at THDA and then 
be applied to the line of credit balance? 

FHA transfers the claims proceeds to THDA via ACH.  
The funds are deposited into THDA’s operating account 
then distributed by THDA to the appropriate accounts and 
programs. 

27  You have requested the option to convert the 
balance on the line of credit to a one year term 
loan with level amortization.  It is a correct 
assumption that THDA will retire the full balance 
within the one year term or are you seeking an 
amortization period in excess of the one year 
term? 

THDA anticipates retiring the full balance of the one-year 
term on or before the maturity date of the term loan. 

28  Can you tell us What will be the stated legal 
security of the RLOC (will it be a GO of THDA)? 

THDA is requesting an unsecured line of credit. 
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